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The first hotel in town wags bullt on Sunner Street by Peter Haley
in 1867, and was nemed the Glendale Hcuse after the Assabet }ills
blankets ticketed "Glendale Fills Blenket". Later, the name was
changed to the liaynard Hotel; enlarged twlce, scorched by fire several
times, and finally cdestroyed by fire January 29, 1921.1 It was cvned
and operated for many years by Hugh leGrell; then by John Desmond;
finally by Martin Peterson. Il wacslocated directly acrccs the street
from the present Fine Arts Theatres. The property was rurchased by
the town 1In 1922 and 1s now the slte of Newmorlal Fark,

The Maple House was bullt ut the corner of Acton end Sumnmer
Streets by George F.E. Cutting in 1€80, and he menaged it for many
years. His son, G. Frank Cutting, pursued the business for seversl
© yeare, Later, it was managed by George O'Brien, and then by killiam
Campbell., It was demclished in the late 1940's by St. Bridget's Par-
ish, who had purchased the prcrerty with the intention ob building a
new church. VWhen the icea was abandoned, the tcwn purchesed the land
and bullt the present Fire and Folice Station.

The American House on Harriman Couvrt was bullt during the 1&90%s
and operated for many yearsby Jullus Loewe, znd later his son Daviag.
Itceased to operate in the early 1920's.

In 1901, ancther "Glendale House" at the corner of Glendale and
Summer Streets was opened by Thomas Farrell, father of the late James
B. Farrell. Thie is now a dwelling at No. 29.

The Somerset Hotel at the corner of lialn and River Streets wes

1 - Gutteriége's, p.64.



built in 1909 by B. J. Coughlin. Thils bullding is now owned by Jacob
Sawutz, who operates a market on the street floor and rents apartments

omn the flocr atcve.

Paper prepared by James B. Farrell, 1966
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